SILEBY PARISH COUNCIL



You are hereby summoned to attend the PARISH COUNCIL MEETING to transact the business shown here under, to be held on THURSDAY, 18 JULY 2019 AT 7.30 PM

in the

Wesleyan Room, Sileby Community Centre, 41 High Street, Sileby, LE12 7RX Telephone: 01509 813075 Fax: 01509 815288 email: <u>clerk@silebyparishcouncil.org.uk</u>

R. Richardson (Mrs) Clerk/RFO 12 July 2019

<u>AGENDA</u>

- 1. Apologies for absence and acceptance by Council
- 2. Intention to co-opt to casual vacancy of Parish Councillor
- 3. To receive disclosures of interests from members and requests for dispensations
- 4. Clerk's Report
- 5. Police Matters Including Crime Figures and Report from Police, if in attendance
- 6. Public Participation (15 minutes maximum for residents to voice any concerns they may have if a decision needs to be made this will be on a future agenda for consideration)
- 7. To confirm and sign the minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 4 July 2019
- 8. FINANCIAL MATTERS
 - To note the Income
 - To approve the Expenditure
 - To review the Quarterly Financial Summary
- 9. To receive reports from County & Borough Councillors
- 10. To receive Reports on meetings attended or Reports received for information only
- 11. TO CONSIDER AND AGREE COMMENTS FOR THE FOLLOWING PLANNING APPLICATIONS:-
 - (a) **P/19/1210/2** Proposed single storey extension to rear and two storey rear and side extension to dwelling 22 Ratcliffe Road, Sileby, LE12 7PZ *(respond by 19 July)*
 - (b) **P/19/1319/2** Variation of condition 2 of P/18/0399/2 to extend the operational life of the solar farm until 2057 Gypsum Solar Farm, Barrow Road, Sileby, LE12 7LR *(respond by 26 July)*
 - (c) **P/19/1215/2** Erection of 195 dwellings including public open space, landscaping, access and surface water attenuation, Land to the east of Seagrave Road, Sileby *(respond by 9 September)*
- 12. Barnards Drive Appeal update any action which needs to be taken (Councillor Mrs E Astill)
- 13. To approve a Working Party to attend any meetings to discuss an update on the Bellway Estate with regard to applications P/17/2612/2 and P/12/2235/2 *(relevant paperwork emailed to cllrs)*
- 14. To receive and consider a request from Sileby Juniors FC to have their own set of keys for the Pavilion
- 15. To receive and consider an application for a grant, in the sum of £1,000, from Sileby Juniors FC towards increasing facilities cost and winter training costs (Appendix I)
- 16. Volunteers required to 'click' people coming in to the Community Centre at the Christmas Switch On
- 17. To receive and consider notes on the Remembrance Working Party held on 27 June, and to approve a budget (Appendix II)
- 18. To receive and consider a consultation from LCC on future plans and priorities (emailed/copied cllrs)
- 19. Resident concerned about litter in the village to consider ways of making Sileby a greener village and reduce litter on the streets
- 20. Future Planning

Members of the Public and Press are cordially invited to attend